

STINSON CANAL AND IRRIGATION COMPANY

P.O. Box 128
Tranquillity, CA 93668

July 25, 2023

Mr. Steve Haugen, Watermaster
Kings River Water Association
4888 East Jensen Avenue
Fresno, CA 93725

Dear Steve:

Pursuant to the 1927 Agreement of the Kings River Water Association Blue Book Agreements, Stinson Canal & Irrigation Company plans to deliver up to 1,500 af of its Kings River entitlement to the James Weir diversion point.

The water is being delivered to Stinson Canal & Irrigation Company stockholders who have access to the delivery facilities at this location. No change in ownership is involved and all water deliveries will be made within the Kings River Service Area.

Should any incremental losses occur to any other unit diverting water by virtue of this change in point of diversion, Stinson Canal & Irrigation Company will be responsible for those losses.

Sincerely,



Herb Simmons P.E.
Company Engineer